Marcia Lawhead

N
From: Susan Propst [sipropst @eiu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:57 AM
To: Marcia K Lawhead
Subiject: FW: RFP #BX010165 - FOIA Request

From: Nancy Draper

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:12 PM
To: slpropst@eiu.edu

Cc: Mark Bidlake

Subject: RFP #BX010165 - FOIA Request

Pursuant to the State of iilinois Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request the following with regard to RFP BX010165.
Please remit all documentation including the winning proposal, any supporting documentation, evaluations/scoring, that are
available under FOIA,

RFP Awarded to:
Vendor: Campus Strategies, LLC, Crimora, VA

Amount: An amount nat to exceed $44,000
Terms:

An estimated start date of 2/1/2011 through 1/31/2012
Renewals:

9 one-year

Number of Unsuccessful, Responsive Respondents: 5

We appreciate your time and attention to this request. We are hoping to receive these documents without delay, Please advise

as to when we should expect this request to be fulfilled. Should you require additional information from me, you may expect my
prompt cooperation.

We prefer to receive these documents via email in the interest of time to
Our mailing address is:

CGN & Associates

Thank you,

Nancy Draper

Nancy E. Draper
Manager, Government Initiatives

cgn , .
g Business Performance Consulting

North America » Europe » Asia



